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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Luiz G. M. Bonilha [lviz.bonilha@lgmtrade.com] Addrt £S5

Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2009 10:54 AM —

To: CorpAddressChange ’ :
P & T

Subject: Change of address.

Principal Office (must be a physical address): 2370 N Federal Hwy -
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33305 USA
Mailing address: 2370 N Federal Hwy - Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33305 USA

L

* @

FEIEIN (include business name and document file number, if known); LGM Trade LLC.
Tax |D #: 26-3039447 Document Number L08000070821

Best Regards,

L.uiz.

Luiz G. M. Bonitha
C: 1:561-313-1898
F: 1-954-563-5888
luiz bonilha@Igmtrade.com
www./gmirade.com

Confidentiality Notice

The information contained in this email message, including any attachment, is confidential and is intended only for the
person or entity to which it is addressed. If you are neither the intended recipient nor the employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you may not review,
retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or distribute this email message or any attachments to it. If you have
received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete this message from any computer or
other data bank.

Thank you.
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